

RE: Rate Mitigation - Draft MP Deck

From: "Bromm, William (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=brommwi">
To: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 23 Jan 2017 09:30:20 -0500

Thank you

From: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Sent: January-23-17 9:27 AM
To: Bromm, William (CAB)
Subject: Re: Rate Mitigation - Draft MP Deck

I've shared w Finance as well

On Jan 23, 2017, at 9:21 AM, Bromm, William (CAB) <William.Bromm2@ontario.ca> wrote:

SOC is interested in an analysis of fiscal impact of global adjustment options assuming it has to be added to fiscal plan (e.g., consolidation of debt). Would this be something your folks would do or should I go to MOF?

Will send PW to doc

W

<Rate Mitigation Plan Options 20170118 v2 _MP.pptx>